

GENERAL LAWS

For additional general laws, see chapters 2, 4, 7, 9, 10, 11, 22, 35, 51, 64, 104 and 105

CHAPTER 119

SALARIES OF LEGISLATORS

H. F. 796

AN ACT relating to the salaries and expenses of members of the general assembly.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

1 SECTION 1. Section two point ten (2.10), unnumbered paragraph
2 one (1), subsections one (1), two (2), three (3), four (4), and six
3 (6), Code 1973, are amended to read as follows:

4 **2.10 Salaries and expenses — members of general assembly and**
5 **lieutenant governor.** ~~Commencing with the Sixty-fourth General As-~~
6 ~~sembly, members~~ *Members* of the general assembly and the lieutenant
7 governor shall receive salaries and expenses as provided by this sec-
8 tion.

9 1. Every member of the general assembly except the speaker of the
10 house and majority and minority floor leaders of the senate and house
11 shall receive an annual salary of ~~five eight thousand five hundred~~
12 ~~dollars~~ *eight thousand five hundred* dollars for each year while serving as a member of the general assem-
13 bly. The majority and minority floor leaders of the senate and house
14 shall receive an annual salary of ~~six nine thousand five hundred~~ *nine thousand five hundred* dollars
15 for each year while serving in such capacity. In addition, each such
16 member shall receive the sum of ~~fifteen twenty~~ *twenty* dollars per day for
17 expenses of office, except travel, for each day the general assembly is
18 ~~actually~~ *in session commencing with the first day of a legislative*
19 *session and ending with the day of final adjournment of each legis-*
20 *lative session as indicated by the journals of the house and senate.*
21 However, members from Polk county shall receive ~~seven and one-half~~
22 ~~ten~~ *ten* dollars per day. ~~Expenses shall not be paid for more than five days~~
23 ~~per week.~~ *Weekly travel* ~~Travel~~ expenses shall be paid at the rate of
24 ~~ten cents per mile established by section seventy-nine point nine (79.9)~~
25 *of the Code for employees of the state for actual travel in going to and*
26 *returning from the seat of government by the nearest traveled route*
27 *for not more than one time per week during a legislative session.*

28 2. The lieutenant governor ~~while presiding in the senate~~ shall receive
29 ~~compensation of twice the per diem rate a senator receives determined~~
30 ~~by dividing the total number of days of each regular session into the~~
31 ~~total annual salary of a senator~~ *an annual salary of twelve thousand*
32 *dollars.* Personal expense and travel allowances shall be the same for
33 the lieutenant governor as for a senator. ~~When a vacancy occurs and~~
34 ~~the term of the lieutenant governor is not completed, the lieutenant~~
35 ~~governor shall receive compensation of twice the per diem rate a sena-~~

36 ~~ter receives for the number of days which he served as president of~~
 37 ~~the senate.~~

38 The lieutenant governor while performing administrative duties of
 39 the office of lieutenant governor *when the general assembly is not in*
 40 *session* or serving as the president of the senate during special sessions
 41 of the general assembly shall receive ~~eighty~~ *sixty* dollars per diem and
 42 reimbursement for expenses incurred in performing such duties pur-
 43 suant to ~~an~~ *the* appropriation made by the general assembly.

44 3. The speaker of the house shall receive an annual salary of ~~eleven~~
 45 *twelve* thousand dollars for each year while serving as the speaker of
 46 the house. Expense and travel allowances shall be the same for the
 47 speaker of the house as provided for other members of the general
 48 assembly.

49 4. When a vacancy occurs and the term of any member of the gen-
 50 eral assembly is not completed, ~~the member~~ *he* shall receive a salary
 51 or compensation proportional to the length of his service computed
 52 to the nearest whole month. A successor elected to fill such vacancy
 53 shall receive a salary or compensation proportional to his length of
 54 service computed to the nearest whole month commencing with such
 55 time as the successor is officially determined to have succeeded to such
 56 office.

57 6. In addition to the salaries and expenses herein authorized, mem-
 58 bers of the general assembly shall be paid forty dollars per day, *except*
 59 *the speaker of the house who shall be paid sixty dollars per day*, and
 60 necessary travel and actual expenses incurred in attending standing
 61 or interim committee meetings subject to the provisions of section
 62 2.14, or when on official state business, when the general assembly is
 63 not in session. Such salaries or expenses shall be paid promptly from
 64 funds appropriated pursuant to section 2.12, unless otherwise provided
 65 by law.

1 SEC. 2. The provisions of this Act shall become effective on Janu-
 2 ary 13, 1975.

Approved July 12, 1973.

This Act was passed by the G. A. before July 1, 1973.

CHAPTER 120

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU

S. F. 476

AN ACT to establish the office of the legislative fiscal bureau, to abolish the budget and financial control committee, and to establish committees under the legislative council.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

1 SECTION 1. Section two point forty-nine (2.49), Code 1973, is
 2 amended to read as follows:

3 2.49 **Legislative council created.** There is hereby created a con-
 4 tinuing legislative council of ~~sixteen~~ *twenty* members which shall be
 5 entitled the legislative council. The council shall be composed of the
 6 president pro tempore of the senate, the speaker of the house of rep-